

MARION COUNTY

Alcohol & Drug Planning Committee

2045 Silverton Rd NE
Salem, Oregon 97301

October 3, 2019
Meeting Minutes

Present: Ray Wilson, Wendy Holihan, Cleo Freauf, Dr. Paul Coelho, Daryl Thomas

Absent: Cari Fiske-Sessums, Rubi Martinez-Sanchez, Debra Giard, Angelica Palomino-Lopez

Staff: Teri Morgan, Susan McLauchlin, Tanya Shackelford (Recorder)

Guest(s): Cara Watson; OHSN, Jill Dale; Yamhill County

Call to order/Introductions/Announcements –

Chair, Ray Wilson called meeting to order at 8:25 AM - quorum present.
Introductions were made.

Approval of Meeting Minutes: (handout)

September 5, 2019 minutes reviewed.

Motion to approve by Ray. Wendy 1st - Daryl 2nd. Minutes approved as written.

Discussion: Conference Debrief

There was a lot of networking during the conference. Committee would like to take DVD that will be created from conference and turn into training track.

Ray stated that Dr. Savage would like to attend a Nows meeting and that he will be meeting with a pastor from Salem Alliance.

Dr Coelho asked about gaps that arose due to conference and how to best spend rest of, or future possible grant monies/revenues going forward. Committee identified gaps as:

- 1) Housing – not enough housing and beds
- 2) Required training/tools/protocols for medical professionals
- 3) Need someone to take the lead in coordinating services between agencies; warm hand offs

Dr. Coelho feels that John Mackelvine should be included in NOWS collaboration.

Motion:

Daryl made a motion to take grant monies left over after conference and use them to develop and distribute a training series for NOWS.

Dr. Coelho seconded the motion. Chair stated that motion was moved and seconded and put motion to vote; all in favor.

Teri suggested that members could conduct future presentations where the DVD could be presented and used. Wants to make sure the “beyond” part of the conference does not get missed. Need to continue on. How do we move forward? Next steps?

Dr. Coelho indicated that Oregon Rural Health is looking for curriculum. Feels that LADPC is leading the charge and need to seek out grant monies to continue with education and training in this area.

Susan felt that there was not much discussion around prevention at the conference and that there needs to be a call for action. How do we keep pregnant women from using and getting hooked on opiates? It is important for young people to know their history and genetics as well as reduce shame and stigma. What was their in utero exposure, if any that may lead to addictive tendencies?

Cleo - need to continue with networking and sharing services that are provided. Need family advocates/mentors that follow families and help them through system for a number of years would be very helpful. They could help educate the family regarding available services. Juvenile has program where counselors go to families homes due to lack of transportation. Felt there is a large gap due to low number of case workers and long wait lists for youth 9 -13 years of age.

Teri – there are gaps with non Child Welfare cases; they tend to fall through the cracks.

How do we reach youth; get the message across when data/statistics aren't enough?
Good practices now but what we are doing as a society is still not working.

Next Steps:

Work on training DVD and model for others.

Dr Coelho – committee needs to focus on gaps, priorities, find grant money, collect data and publish.

Jill - Type up notes from conference and share with committee. She will have interns look for possible grants.

Ray - Send a thank you email to presenters.

Update: HAB

No update

Update: Public Safety Committee

No update

Chair, Ray Wilson adjourned the meeting at 9:25 AM.

**Next meeting: November 7, 2019 at Marion County Health & Human Services,
Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services, 2045 Silverton Rd NE Salem, OR 97301**
Minutes by: Tanya Shackelford